

March 20, 2026

Adam G. Unikowsky
Tel +1 202 639 6041
Fax +1 202 661 4925
AUnikowsky@jenner.com

The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
U.S. Supreme Court
1 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20543

Re: *Jules v. Andre Balazs Properties, et al.*, No. 25-83

Dear Mr. Harris:

I write to correct a statement that appears in the reply brief for petitioner.

On pages 19 and 20 of the reply brief, petitioner states that in *Kokkonen v. Guardian Life Insurance Co. of America*, 511 U.S. 375 (1994), a party filed a Rule 60(b)(6) motion to reopen the case. Although the *Kokkonen* Court addressed whether a Rule 60(b)(6) motion would have been proper, 511 U.S. at 378 & n.2, the party in that case “did not formally cite Rule 60(b) as authority”; instead, the party denominated its motion a “Motion to Enforce Settlement Agreement.” Brief for Respondents, *Kokkonen v. Guardian Life Ins. Co. of Am.*, No. 93-263, 1994 WL 137026, at *17. In this Court, the party urged that the motion be treated as, *inter alia*, “the equivalent of a formal Rule 60(b) motion.” *Id.* at *7; *see id.* at *19 (“If a party files what is in essence a Rule 60(b) motion in the wrong form, the court may treat the filing as a Rule 60(b) motion.”); *see also id.* at *16-22.

Sincerely,

/s/ Adam G. Unikowsky

Adam G. Unikowsky
Counsel for Petitioner